UNITED
NATIONS

Economic and Social
Council

Di str.
GENERAL

E/ C. 12/ 1998/ SR 9/ Add. 1
8 Septenber 1998

ENGLI SH
Original: FRENCH

COW TTEE ON ECONOM C, SOCI AL AND CULTURAL RI GHTS
Ei ght eent h session

SUMVARY RECORD OF THE SECOND PART ( PUBLI C)*
OF THE 9t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Friday, 1 May 1998, at 12.30 p.m

Chai rperson: M. ALSTON

CONTENTS

ORGANI ZATI ON OF WORK (conti nued)

*

as docunent

The summary record of the first part (closed) of the meeting appears
E/ C. 12/ 1998/ SR. 9.

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submtted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the

record.

They shoul d be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the O ficial

Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the Conmittee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session

GE. 98- 15939

(E)



E/ C. 12/1998/ SR 9/ Add. 1
page 2

The public part of the neeting was called to order at 12.30 p.m

ORGANI ZATI ON OF WORK (agenda item 2) (conti nued)

Met hods for the consideration of reports subnmtted by States parties

1. The CHAI RPERSON, sunmari zing the discussion held in the informal working
group on the nmethods to be followed for the consideration of States parties
reports, said that the new fornmul a adopted when preparing the list of issues
to be taken up in connection with the consideration of the initial report of
Sri Lanka (E/ 1990/5/ Add. 32) seened satisfactory. He suggested that the
Committee should continue to identify priority concerns in the future, on the
under st andi ng that sone issues, although obviously inmportant, would not
necessarily be included in the list of priority concerns for considering the
situation in a given country. That approach would enable the Conmittee to
draft concl udi ng observations that were both concise and well-targeted and to
tell the Government what its priority concerns were in the particular case

2. The di scussion had al so consi dered the appropriateness of hol ding an
informal neeting prior to the exam nation of a State party's report. It was
essential to proceed in a nore orderly manner to ensure that the questions
asked were not always the sane. Each menber of the Committee woul d
neverthel ess retain the right to put a question on any article of the
Covenant. It would be useful for a Commttee menber well versed in a subject
to frame specific questions concerning the information received and for other
menbers to put any supplementary questions that were felt appropriate. The
questions should deal only with subjects calling for answers that could be
eval uated objectively, such as the maternal nortality rate or the proportion
of the population with access to primary health-care services. That system
had worked well for the consideration of the report of Nigeria. |Its

i mpl enmentation required a certain flexibility. The country rapporteur, who
knew t he subj ect best, could perhaps begin by inform ng the other menbers
about the situation and outlining the key points. The discussion could then
take place having regard for the country situation

3. Concerning the role of the country rapporteur, it mght perhaps be
desirable in future for another expert to assist the rapporteur, serving as a
ki nd of co-rapporteur

4, It had been agreed in the informal working group that the country

anal yses, which contained a wealth of information, should be consulted nore

systematically. A way shoul d perhaps be found to update those docunents at

the last minute, even if the initial text had to be prepared well before the
wor ki ng group net.

5. Lastly, an informal group should be established to reflect on the
guestions to be asked concerning article 15 so that the Comrittee could draw
useful conclusions fromthem

6. He invited the nenbers of the Conmmittee to give their opinions on the
met hods of work to be followed for the consideration of reports submtted by
States parties.



E/ C. 12/ 1998/ SR 9/ Add. 1
page 3

7. M. MARCHAN ROMERO suggested that the alternate of the country
rapporteur should collate any |last-mnute information received by the
Committee and briefly review that information for the benefit of the other
menbers of the Comittee.

8. The CHAI RPERSON endorsed that idea. The co-rapporteur could thus draw
attention to docunents that were of npbst interest to the Conmttee.

9. M. TEXIER said that the establishnent of the informal working group was
an excellent thing, since it helped to expedite the consideration of a State
party's report. Regarding the list of issues, however, he wondered whether it
woul d not be nore advisable to follow the new procedure only for the

consi deration of periodic reports and whether the established practice would
not be better for initial reports giving informati on on the general situation
in the country.

10. He approved of the new procedure inaugurated during the consideration of
the report of Nigeria, whereby one expert put very specific questions
concerning an article or part of an article of the Covenant, and then the

ot her experts asked any supplenentary questions. That saved time and enhanced
the effectiveness of the Committee. The new procedure should be further
refined.

11. The idea of designating a co-rapporteur, who would not necessarily be a
menber of the working group, was worthwhile since that approach woul d rmake it
possi bl e for experts of the Committee unable to participate in the
pre-sessional working group to ensure that a country's report was exam ned in
greater depth by assisting the rapporteur for that country.

12. The docunents furnished by the secretariat on the situation in a
reporting country were certainly satisfactory, but they were not always up to
date. They also tended to draw a little too heavily on reports by the

United States Departnent of State, which was after all only one of many

i nformati on sources. It would be preferable to use a variety of sources, but
the real point was that an expert needed to be attached to the Comrittee to
wor k on issues of substance. That would further enhance the Conmittee's

ef fecti veness.

13. M. WMR said that, in his view, the Conmittee could not request

del egations to produce statistics at the last mnute. Even the nost devel oped
countries were unable to do so. |If the country had provi ded good answers to
the questions raised, there was no reason to ask it for statistics. He would
like the working group to look into that question

14. Ms. JIMENEZ BUTRAGUENO sai d that she shared M. Texier's view
concerning the new presentation of the list of issues to be taken up in
connection with the consideration of a country's report. It was indeed
difficult when exam ning an initial report to draw up a list of the
Conmittee's priority concerns. The informal neetings held by the Committee
represented a step forward. She proposed that a Committee nenber conversant
with a particular subject should in future be chosen, in the light of his or
her experience and expertise, to address the issue in greater depth. Efforts
shoul d al so be made to update the country anal yses.




E/ C. 12/ 1998/ SR 9/ Add. 1
page 4

15. M. R EDEL agreed with M. Texier that a distinction had to be made
between an initial report and periodic reports when preparing the |ist of

i ssues to be taken up in connection with the consideration of reports.
Further thought should also be given to the question of the time devoted to
considering the two parts of the list of issues and it would be advi sabl e not
to spend too nmuch tinme on “priority concerns” at the expense of “other
matters”

16. Ms. BONOAN- DANDAN sai d that she, too, was very interested in the

di stinction made by M. Texier regarding the treatnment of a report depending
on whether it was an initial report or a periodic report. Flexibility should
be shown in the matter. It should also be decided during the current session
at what point the Commttee would adopt the new nmethod of work, which involved
dividing the Iist of issues into two parts, one dealing with “priority
concerns” and the other with “other matters”.

17. M. ADEKUOYE i nqui red whether the secretariat could not prepare a
summary of the concl udi ng observations concerning a country to serve as the
basis for dialogue with the del egati on during the consideration of the next
report.

The neeting rose at 1.05 p.m




